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South Coast
Air Quality Man gement District
21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
(909) 396-2000 e www.aqmd.gov

April 28, 2016

George Munoz
Plant Manager
AltaGas Pomona Energy, Inc.
1507 Mt. Vernon Ave.
Pomona, CA 91768

Subject: Permit Applications for the Pomona Repower Project, located at
1507 Mt. Vernon Ave., Pomona, CA 91768 (Facility ID# 176708)

Dear Mr. Munoz:

The South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) has received additional information
regarding the permit applications for the proposed Pomona Repower Project (PRP) on April 12, 2016.
Based, on our review of the additional information, your application submittal package for the PRP to be
located in Pomona, CA has been deemed complete.

The reference application numbers for this project and our initial review determination are provided in the
table below:
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582424 RECLAIM/Title V Revision Deemed Complete
582426 Simple Cycle Turbine Deemed Complete
582427 SCR/CO Catalyst for Simple Cycle Turbine Deemed Complete
582429 Ammonia Tank for Simple Cycle Turbine Deemed Complete

Please be aware that, in addition to the information already provided, additional clarifying information
may be needed during the course of our full engineering evaluation. Your cooperation is key to the
timely review of the applications.

Please feel free to contact me at (909) 396-2643, or alee@aqrnd.gov, for further information or
clarification.

/
Andrew Y. Lee, P.E.
Sr. Engineering Manager
Engineering and Compliance

AYL:BC:JTY:CSA
cc: Tom Andrews/Sierra Research

Leonidas Payne/California EnergyCommission
Mohsen Nazemi
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